LAREDD, TEXAF

UNITED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: U.LS.D. Board of Trustees
Dr. Gerardo Cruz, Superintendent
Mr. Samuel D. Flores, Asst. Superintendent for Business & Finance

FROM: Ms. Monica Madrigal, Tax Assessor-Collector

DATE: July 23, 2025

RE: 2024 Taxes turned over to the Attorney as of July 1, 2025

On July 1, 2025 the United 1.S.D. Tax Office turned over the 2024 delinquent taxes to the

Delinquent Tax Collection Firm of Castillo, Reyes and Del Rio Law Group the outstanding
balance of:

7/1/25 Current Year Taxes $4,145,107.39
Prior Years Taxes $4.888.224.94
UISD Total Delinquent Taxes $9,033,332.33

The current year delinquent taxes represent 2.10% of the adjusted tax levy.

Attached is a history of delinquent taxes turned over as of July of each year to the Delinquent
Tax Collection Firm.

Tax Office
Monica Madrigal, RTA Tax Assessor-Collector
3501 E. Saunders St. - Laredo, Texas 78041 - (956)473-7900 - Fax (956)473-7948



	FROM: Ms. Monica Madrigal, Tax Assessor-Collector

